



JUL 22 2026

Government of Newfoundland and Labrador
Department of Municipal and Community Affairs
Office of the Minister

COR/2026/02060

Kim Hawley-George, K.C
Clerk of the House of Assembly
House of Assembly
P.O. Box 8700
St. John's, NL A1B 4J6
E-Mail: kimhawleygeorge@assembly.nl.ca

Dear Kim Hawley-George:

In accordance with Section 7(1) of the **Transparency and Accountability Act**, I wish to advise that the 2026-2029 Activity Plan for the Humber Valley Regional Planning Advisory Authority Leadership Committee was not tabled by the legislated deadline of June 30, 2026.

The Committee has been inactive and has not carried out operational activities since 2018. Accordingly, no activity plan was prepared for the 2026-2029 reporting period. The Department of Municipal and Community Affairs is currently reviewing the status of the Committee and will work with the Treasury Board Secretariat regarding any updates required to its categorization and reporting obligations under the **Transparency and Accountability Act**.

I trust this is satisfactory.

Sincerely,

HON. CHRIS TIBBS, MHA
Grand Falls-Windsor - Buchans
Minister

cc: Candice Ennis-Williams, Deputy Minister